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FINANCIAL SECTION



JOHN R. POOLE, CPA

CERTIFIED PuBLIC ACCOUNTANT

134 NORTHLAKE DRIVE (615) 822-4177
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence
Nashville, Tennessee

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic
and Sexual Violence (a nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of financial position
as of December 31, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I
conducted the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America. Those standards
require that [ plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. I believe that the audit evidence I
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the audit opinion.



Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence as of December
31,2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters - Other Information

The audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s basic
financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and the other supplementary information are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

Such Supplementary Information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including and comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In my opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated April 30,
2019 on the consideration of Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence ‘s internal
control over financial reporting and the tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to
describe the scope of the testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

April 30,2019
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TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Statement of I'inancial Position

December 31, 2018
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 465,591
Grants receivable 307,206
Accounts receivable 21,274
Prepaid expenses 5,843
Total current assets 799,914
Property and equipment:
Office equipment 84,157
Less: accumulated depreciation 84,157
Net property and equipment 0
Total assets $ 799,914

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 74,524
Accrued expenses 7,525
Deferred revenues - private grants 136,747
Total current liabilities 218,796
Net assets:
Unrestricted 543,432
Temporarily restricted 37,686
Total net assets 581,118
Total liabilities and net assets $ 799,914

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 3



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Statement of Activities

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Support and Revenue
Public support:
Grants - Federal, State and Local
Private grants
Conference and training fees
Memberships
Donations
Total public support

Other Revenue
Interest
Total other revenue
Total revenues
Expenses:
Program costs
Fundraising
Management and general
Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Beginning of year net assets

End of year net assets

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
1,850,700 - 1,850,700
70,017 - 70,017
21,196 - 21,196
23,369 - 23,369
109,778 - 109,778
2,075,060 0 2,075,060
158 18 176
158 18 176
2,075.218 18 2,075,236
1,905,878 - 1,905,878
49,928 - 49,928
104,848 - 104.848
2,060,654 0 2,060,654
14,564 18 14,582
528,868 37,668 566,536
543,432 37,686 581,118
4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the year ended December 31,2018

Management
Program Fund and
Services Raising General Total
Salaries and wages $ 937,385 15,000 66,512 1,018,897
Employee benefits 162,610 1,148 9,231 172,989
Occupancy 96,328 - 9,527 105,855
Postage 4,684 - 145 4,829
Printing and publication 2,702 - 142 2,844
Telephone 8,475 - 446 8,921
Travel and conferences 135,762 - . 135,762
Supplies 80,574 33,780 4,000 118,354
Contracted services 421,091 - 2,600 423,691
General insurance - - 12,245 12,245
Dues and fees 8,637 B - 8,637
Equipment rental and maintenance 15,580 - - 15,580
Client assistance 32,050 - - 32,050
Total expenses $ 1,905,878 49,928 104,848 2,060,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 5



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31,2018

Cash flows from operating activities:

Support and revenue received $ 2,083,212

Other income received 176

Cash paid for:

Salaries and related expenses (1,191,886)

Program and support services (772,140)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 119,362

Cash flows used by investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment -
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities .

Net change in cash 119,362
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 346,229
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 465,591

Reconciliation of Increase in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities

Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 14,582
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in assets (increase) decrease:

Grants and accounts receivable 8,006
Prepaid assets (5,843)
Changes in liabilities increase (decrease)
Accounts payable 8,363
Accrued expenses (2,268)
Deferred revenue 96,522
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 119,362

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 6
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TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence is a not-for-profit organization,
whose mission is to end domestic and sexual violence in the lives of Tennesseans and to change
societal attitudes and institutions which promote and condone violence through public policy
advocacy, education, and activities which increase the capacity of programs and communities to
address such violence.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and recommendations of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants in its industry audit and accounting guide, Not-for-Profit
Organizations.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Standards (SAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of
Not -for-Profit Organizations. Under SAS No. 117, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets. In addition, the Organization is required to present a statement of cash flows. As permitted
by the statement, the Organization has discontinued its use of fund accounting.

Contributions

In accordance with SAS 116, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made,
contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is,
in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases
in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. The
Organization did not have any permanently restricted net assets at yearend.




TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Donated Services

Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence receives many hours of donated time
from various citizens. It is impractical to estimate a value for these services, as such no such value
has been placed on these services in the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual
Violence’s financial statements.

Donor -Imposed Restrictions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted
by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted for future periods or donor-restricted for
specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that
increases those net asset classes. When a donor- stipulated time restriction is accomplished, then
the restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. If a restriction is fulfilled in the
same time period in which the contribution is received, the contribution is reported as unrestricted.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Assets are depreciated
using the straight-line method of depreciation.

Promises to Give/Pledpes

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in
future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows. Conditional promises
to give are not included as support until such time as the conditions are substantially met.

["'unctional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s various
programs and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of
activities. Accordingly, certain costs may have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Income Taxes
The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue is recorded when monies have been received in advance of the Organization’s
completion of the requirements to earn such funds. Once the requirements have been completed,
revenues are recorded.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment activity is noted below:

Balance Balance

1/1/18 Addition Retirement 12/31/18

Office equipment $ 84,157 - - 84,157
Less: Accumulated depreciation (84.157) (84.157)

Net assets $ - - .

3. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Organization has restricted certain donations related to the establishment of a legal defense
fund for victims of domestic and sexual violence.



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

4. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

Approximately 89% of Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s revenues for
the year ended December 31, 2018, was from grants from various departments of the State of
Tennessee and the Federal government.

5. . OPERATING LEASE
The Organization leases office space. The operating lease was $8,991 per month at year end.
Rental expense for this operating lease was $105,855 in 2018,

6. CONTINGENCY

Amounts received from Grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by Grantor agencies.
Any disallowed claims including amounts already collected, could become a liability of the
applicable fund.

7. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There are no subsequent events from year end to the date of the audit report.

10



SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION




TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Schedule of Financial Assistance

l‘or the Year ended December 31, 2018

Deferred Deferred
(Receivable) (Receivable)
Program Grantor Balance Cash Balance
CFDA# Name Grant # /Edison ID Agency 12/31/17 Receipts Expenditures  12/31/18
Federal Programs
93.564 Child Support Enforcement 90FDO0188 U. S. Department of Health (2,664) 2,664 0 0
and Human Services thru the
State of Tennessee department
of Heallh
16.524 Legal Assistance to Victims 2016 WL-AX 0053 U.S. Departiment of (35,409) 222,804 218,486 (31,091)
Justice - Office of Violence
Against Women
16.589 Tennessee Rural Sexual 2015 WRAX 0028 U.S. Department of (97,102) 315,611 255,477 (36,968)
Assault Expansion Project Justice - Office of Violence
Against Women
93.136 DOH - Public Health Block GR1544765 U. S. Department of Health (49,127) 336,605 328,888 (41,410)
Grant- Rape Prevention and Human Services thru the
Education Stale o Tennessee department
16.556 Federal Domestic 2017-MU-AX-0021 U.S. Department of Justice
Violence and Sexual Office of Violence
Assault Coalitions Against Women (39,172) 193,972 182,825 (28,025)
93.591 Family Violence Prevention 2015G991540 U.S. Departiment of Health (32,479) 193,493 199,025 (38,011)
and Human
Services
93.136 Delta INUS4CEO02305-01  U.S. Department of Health 0 152,964 217,296 (64,332)
and Human
Services
16.588 STOP Violence Against 30662 U. S. Department off
Women Grant Award Justice thru the State of (15,936) 74,386 58,450 0
Tennessee Office of Criminal
Justice
Subtolal for Federal Programs (271, 889) 1,492,499 ] 460447 (239,837}
State and Local Programs
N/A Domestic Violence- State 36016 State of Tennessee
Coordinating Council Department of Finance
and Administration (10,445) 72,655 73,947 (11,737)
N/A VOCA Immigrant Legal Clinic 30662 U.S. Department of (32,754) 182,309 183,001 (33,446)
Justice - Office of Violence
Against Women
N/A VOCA, Training and TA 35692 U.S. Department of 0 15,403 28,442 (13,039)
Justice - Office of Violence
Against Women
N/A Senator Tommy Burks 40819 State of Tennessee - (5,716) 78,037 74,243 (1,922)
Victim Assistance Academy OfTice of Criminal
Justice Programs
N/A Metro - Community L-3436 Metro- Nashville
Enhancement Fund Govemment (8,832) 32,227 30,620 (7,225)
Subtotal for State and Local Programs (57,747) 380,631 390,253 (67,369)
Total Federal and State Financial Assistance (329,636) 1,873,130 1,850,700  (307.206)

This Schedule was prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

1"



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Federal Financial Assistance Proprams

Legal Assistance to Victims

State Domestic Violence and Sexual
Assault Coalition

Violence Against Women - Rural Sexual
Assault Program

Injury Prevention

Violence Prevention - STOP

Family Violence Prevention

Total

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the year ended December 31,2018

CFDA

Grantor Agency Number

U. S. Department of 16.524
Justice

U. S. Department of 16.556
Justice

U. S. Department of 16.589
Justice

Federal - CDC 93.136
U. S. Department of 16.588
Justice

U. 8. Department of 93.591

Health and Human Services

Expenditures

218,486

182,825

255,477

546,184

58,450

199,025

1,460,447

1 The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal award activity. The information in this
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U. S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

2 This schedule is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

3 The entity did not elect to use the 10% deminimis cost rate.

4 The entity has no outstanding loan balances related to any CDFA.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

12



Micki Yearwood
Sarah Davis
Carey Elzey
Stacy Miller
Carol Burton
Sheena Murphy
Angela Benefield
Chuck Guameri
Amber Hurdle
Gretchen Walls
Graham Hodges
Regina McDevitt

Stacey Wolfe

Kathy Walsh

Shawndell Miller

TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Schedule of Officials

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Chair

Vice Chair
Secretary
Treasurer
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member

Board Member

Executive Director

Director of Finance
and Administration

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

13
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JOHN R. POOLE, CPA
CERTIFIED PuUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

134 NDRTHLAKE DRIVE (615) 822-4177
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
The Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence
Nashville, Tennessee

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence as of and for the year ended December
31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Tennessee
Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s financial statements and have issued a report
thereon dated April 30, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Tennessee
Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s
internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal confrol.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during the audit I did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

14



Compliance and Other Malters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic
and Sexual Violence’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of the
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of the audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results
of the tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purposc of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of the testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

April 30,2019
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JOHN R. POOQGQLE, CPA

CERTIFIED PuBLIC ACCOUNTANT

134 NORTHLAKE DRIVE (615) 822-4177
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

To the Board of Directors of
The Tennessee Coalition To End Domestic and Sexual Violence
Nashville, Tennessee

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

I'have audited the Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence’s compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2018. The Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of the auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance for each of the Tennessee Coalition to End
Domestic and Sexual Violence‘s major federal programs based on my audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. I conducted the audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administration Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and
Uniform Guidance require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as 1
considered necessary in the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, the audit does not provide a legal determination on the Organization’s compliance.

16



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In my opinion, Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Other Matters
The results of the auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with Uniform Guidance,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing the audit of
compliance, I considered the Organization’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major program and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
and correct noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements of a federal program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Idid not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that I consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of the testing of internal
control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance. Accordingly,
this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

April 30,2019

17



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
December 31, 2018
Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

The Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements was an unmodified opinion.
Internal control over financial reporting:

There were no material weaknesses identified.

Significant deficiency - None reported.

There was no noncompliance that was material to the financial statements.

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
There were no material weaknesses identified.
Significant deficiency - None reported.
The auditor's report on compliance for major programs was unmodified.

There were no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
2 CFR 200.516 (a).

The Major Programs were:
16.589, Rural Domestic Violence
93.136, Injury Prevention and Control Research
Type A programs have been distinguished as those programs with expenditures greater than $750,000.

None.

Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence was not considered to be a low risk auditee.

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

There were no findings related to the financial statements which are required to be reported in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no findings related to Federal Awards.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

18



TENNESSEE COALITION TO END
DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Schedule of Disposition of Prior Year Comments

December 31, 2018

There were no prior year comments.
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m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter soclal securlty numbers on this form as It may be made public.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2018, and ending
B Check if applicable: | C Name of organization TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND D Employer Identiflcation number
[J Address change Doing business as 58-1632437
[:] Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
] initial return 2 INTERNATIONAL PLAZA DRIVE SUITE 425 615.386.9406
[ Final returniterminated]  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
] Amended return NASHVILLE, TN 37217 G Gross receipts 3 2,075, 236
O Application pending |F Name and address of principal officer: Kathy Walsh, 2 Internationa lHa)lsthisagroup retum for subordinates? L] Yes [Z] No
Plaza, Suite 425, Nashville, TN. 37217 H(b) Are all subordinates included? [ Yes [ ] No
| Tax-exempl status: X 501(c)(3) [l 501(c)( ) < (insert no.) [] 4947 (=)(1) or [Js27 If*No,” attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: » www.tncoalition.org H({c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: [} Corporation || Trust [ | Association [_] Other » [ L Year of formation: 1983 | M State of legal domicile: TN
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Assist domestic violence and
§ sexual assault programs, law enforcement, courts, community organizations and the
© general public: training and techinal assistance.
§ 2 Check this box ™[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . .o 3 13
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) 5 30
Z | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .o 6 30
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 5w 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlI, line 1h) . 1,920,403 2,053,864
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 19,475 21,1906
6’:’ 10  Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 327 176
1 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 245 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1,940,450 2,075,236
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) O 0]
9|15 Salaries, other compensatlon, employee beneflts (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,120,357 1,191,886
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) e 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 49,928 4
n 17  Other expenses (Part |X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{—24¢) 826,462 868, 768
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,946,819 2,060,654
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . (6,369 14,582
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
$5[20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 682,715 799,914
%; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 116,179 218,796
=3| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from I|ne 20 566,536 581,118

Im Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here } Kathy Walsh, Executive Director
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check i PTIN
Preparer John Poole 4/30/2019 | self-employed| PO1466592
Use Only Firm'sname »John R. Poole, Firm's EIN »
Firm's address ®» 134 Northlake Drive, Hendersonville, TN. 37075 |Phoneno, 615.822.4177
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes [ ] No
Form 990 (20186)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2018) Page 2
XAl Sstatement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart it . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
Assist domestic violence and sexual asault programs, law enforcement, courts

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? = EF
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... OYes XNo
If “Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(OYes XINo

Prevention of domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking, training and techinal .

assistance to domestic violence and sexual assault programs, law enforcement, courts,

community organizations and the general public. Legal advice and direct representation
to immigrant of domestic and sexual assault.

4b (Code: ) Expenses$ including grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )
4c (Code: )(Expenses$ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 1,905,878

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 3
e84 Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . . .o 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Sohedule B, Schedule of Contrlbutors (see |nstruct|ons)'7 A 2 X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part !l . . . . ; 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)®B) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Ill | 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . e e 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, 1X; or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings,.and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . P .o . o 11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes complete Schedule D Pan‘ X [11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl . . . . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted flnanCIal statements for the tax year’? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XlI is optional |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)(A))? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . . . . 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV . . . . : & 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV. . . . . . . . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl . . . . . .o . . 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VllI Ilne 937
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . " . E 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faC|I|t|es'7 If Yes, i complete Schedu/e H N 20a X
b If“Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . . 21 X

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 4
VA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsfand I . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 200272 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . . .o 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exceptlon’7 - 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . L. L L. Lo 24c X

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part !l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ili . . . . 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part iV . . . . . . . . e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f i Yos complete Schedule N Pan‘/ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . . . 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part 1 . . . . . 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Pan‘ i, 1,
orlV,and Part V, line 1 . . . . DR 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled ent|ty Wlthln the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)7 A 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wnth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1098. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 14
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and :
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. L. 1c | X

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 5
I  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 30 [{aee
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . f
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a X
b If*Yes,"” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114 Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). )
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . 5c X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OO OOO and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . 6a X
b [f“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . -5 E - - - . 6b X
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . e 7a X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor ofthe value of the goods or services prowded'? : E EE 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . am . - . 7c X
d If"Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f||ed durlng the year . . . . . . . . [ 7d ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g X
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, beats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . .o 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’? .. 9b X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlI, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facrlltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . 2 & 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year , . | 12b[
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . Coe 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . m . . - "aB - - . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for lndoor tannrng services durmg the tax year’7 g9 o 2 14a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
16  Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 6

-8l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions,

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part™M . . ., . . ., . . . . . | ]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 13]
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . ! E E @B 3 3 0 & 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the drrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e e o 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . 2 a8 @8 - .o 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . R . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durmg
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’? S 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key cmployee listed in Part VII, Section A, Who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the /nterna/ Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . 8B - - .. 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? [11a| ¥
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . R I T S - R 12¢c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower pollcy e e 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’? S 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . - . AR . .. 15b| X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, conlribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempl status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » Tennessee

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

] Own website Another's website [ Upon request [J Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records »
Shawndell Miller, 2 International Plaza Drive, Suite 425, 37217

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart™MI . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employces, and Highest Compensated Employces
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

+ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

+ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

+ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

(] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
(A) () Position () ) ")
. {do not check more than one )
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an |  Reportable Reportable Estimated
wggitlzﬁs;t)zrny officer and a director/trustee) com;;;nns]atlon Compizls:tgzn from amoot;:z}'Of
hours for ig g g 5 g% 3 the organizations compensation
relgted Ea ‘E: 8 g 5:,5 a organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 8& 8 3| 8a (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted Sg| R e S and related
line) G| g 3 2 organizations
8| % 2
: 2
(1)Micki Yearwood, Chair 5
X 0 0 0
(2) Sarah Davis, Vice Chair il
X 0 0 0
(3) Carey Elzey, Secretary il
X 0 0 0
(4) Stacy Miller, Treasurer 1
X 0 0 0
(5)Carol Burton, Board Member | 1
X 0 0 0
(6) Sheena Murphy, Board Member | 1
X 0 0 0
(7)Angela Benefield, Board Membeyf 1
X 0 0 0
(8) Chuck Guameri, Board Member 1
X 0 0 0
(9) Amber Hurdle, Board Member 1
X 0 0 0
(10) Gretchen Walls, Board Member 1
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" X 0 0 0
(11) Graham Hodges, Board Member 1
X 0 0 0
(12) Regina McDevitt, Board Member| 1
] X 0 0 0
(13) Stacey Wolfe, Board Member | 1
X 0 0 0
(14) Kathy Walsh, Executive 40
Director X 130,554 0 0

Form 990 (2018)
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GEURIN Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(€)
Position
) ) (8) (do not check more than one () ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
waek (ist any os|slol=lez] = from related other
hoursfor | 22 |2l Z|& |35 2 the organizations compensation
related SSIE18| 0 %§ (3‘, organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations &5 g3 $a| " |W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S = | & 2| and related
line) ﬁ g i ° organizations
2la 2
v :
as) S E—
(16)
11 P S e .
as) .
[ U N
0
(21)
2)
(23)
@4
29) e
1b Sub-total . . . . . i owowowm P 130,554 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII SectlonA e owow v P
d Total (addlines1band1c). . . . . . s owowom P 130,554 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (ncluding but not l|m|ted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the arganization » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated . |
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 a4 & 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the |
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such i
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon or |nd|V|dual il Sl
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A) (B)

(€)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 (2018)
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Ul Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . S . L]
(A (B) (C) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
axampt businass axcludad from tax
function revenue under seclions
revenue 512-514
2 2| 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
g 2| b Membershipdues . . . . |1b 23,369
s&| c© Fundraisingevents . . . . |1c
g E d Related organizations . . . | 1d
) £ e Government grants (contributions) | 1e | 1,850,700
s? f Al other contributions, gifls, grants,
E’ .g and similar amounts not included above | 4f 179, 795
‘E S g Noncash contributions included in lines fa-t£:$ |
S G| h Total Add lines 1a—1f . » | 2,053,864
o Business Code
§ 2a Conference and training 21,196 21,196
® b
g | e
2 c
& d
E e
‘g‘a f  All other program service revenue .
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . T . 21,196
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 176 176
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b
5 Royalties L |
() Real {ii) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) 0 0
d Net rental income or (Joss) « v o P 0
7a  Gross amount from sales of | () Securities (ReiEy
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gainor(loss) . . 0 0
d Net gain or (oss) > 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $
i of contributions reporie_a—_(;ﬁ"_li_ﬁé——fg)'.
o SeePart iV, linet8 . . . . . g
=
5 b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (foss) from gaming activities . . » 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . ., » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
ta
b
c ................................................
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a—t1d . > 0 |
12  Total revenue. See instructions b 2,075,236 21,372

Form 990 (2018)
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX : =
Do not include amounts reparted on lines 6b, 7b, e e(XA)enses - rag?)service " é%)em and - é
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. E gxpenses geanr:'gl expenses g:perﬁls.segg
1 Crants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 130,554 130, 554
6  Compensation not included above, to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 888,343 806,831 66,512 15,000
8  Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 18, 613 16,613 2,000
9  Other employee benefits . 76,430 74,287 2,143
10  Payroll taxes . 77,946 71,710 5,088 1,148
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV I|ne 17
f Investment management fees
g  Other. (i line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) .
12 Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 7,673 7,386 287
14  Information technology
15  Royalties .
16 Occupancy 114,776 104,803 9,973
17 Travel . 135,762 135,762
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest Co
21 Payments to affiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance . 12,245 12,245
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If i
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) _
a Supplies 118,354 80,574 4,000 33,780
b Professional services 423,691 421,091 2,600
¢ Dues and fees 8,637 8,637
d Repair and maintenance . 15,580 15,580
e Allotherexpenses Client assistance 32,050 32,050
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,060,654 1,905,878 104,848 49,928
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organizalion reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here W [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ;

Form 990 (2018)
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . ]
(A) (B)
Reginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing o 279,723 1 419,005
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 66,506| 2 46,586
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 329,636 3 328,480
4  Accounts receivable, net . 6,850 4 5,843
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors |
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 1 o . 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)®), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)©) voluntary employees' beneficiary
) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 6
?é 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
<| 8 |Inventories for sale or use . 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 84,157
Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 84,157 10c 0
11 Investments—publicly traded securities A 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
156  Other assets. See Part [V, Ilne 11 . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 682,715| 16 799,914
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 75,954| 17 82,049
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 40,225| 19 136,747
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
= disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
{23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 116,179| 26 218,796
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [5_(] and
9 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted net assets . 528,868 27 543,432
o | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 37,668| 28 37,686
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), chock here > [] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
.g 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
@ |31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f 32  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2 |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 566,536 33 581,118
34 Total ligbilities and net assets/fund balances . 682,715| 34 799,914

Form 990 018)
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

O

O ©WOO N, EWN-=

-

m Financial Statements and Reportmg

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .

2,075,236

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

2,060,654

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

14,582

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X lrne 33 column (A))

566,536

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

OO NG| LW =],

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X hne
33, column (B)) . R .

-
o

581,118

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

O

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [1Cash [XlAccrual ] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;

[ Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audrted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?.

If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audrts’7 If the organlzatron d|d not undcrgo thc
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

X

Form 990 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

2018

Open to Public

Depariment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE 58-1632437

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the

D

10

11
12

-

hospital's name, city, and state:

section 170(b)(1)}(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

[J A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

L An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

U] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33%:% of its support from contribufions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

(L] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

[J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

(] Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

[ Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control ar management of the supporting arganization vested in the same persans that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

LI Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part |V, Sections A, D, and E.

J Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[J Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported organizations . I » ]
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv}) Is the organizalion
listed in your governing
document?

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see
instructions)

(A)

(B)

(€)

©)

(E)

Total

A For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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IZIA Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization tails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . 2,170 2,332 2,265 1,940 2,075 10,782
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 2,170 2,332 2,265 1,940 2,075 10,782
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 10,782
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2,170 2,332 2,265 1,940 2,075 10,782
8 Gross income from interest, d|v1dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . I TN
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 10,782
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 ]
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second th|rd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 100.00 %
15  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part [l, line 14 . 15 100 %
16a 33"3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and llne 14 is 33"3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
b 33%3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and llne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > ]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization >
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on I|ne 13 1ba 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions > ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . o
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) .

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . T P i I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (ine 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . . . . . [ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33"3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33"3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » []

b 33%3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%), check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. [f you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part \V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)@), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)@4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(@@)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the arganization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by orin connection wilh its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)B)
pUrposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituled, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9b

9c¢

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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UGN Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, cither alone or together with persons described in (o) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, pravide detail in Part VI. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type 11l Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
Ssupporied organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (@) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organizalion in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

NH|WIN (=

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

[>2]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~d

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year);

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempl-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempl-use assels (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Mulliply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Assct Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

S |IN (G| b

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusled net income for prior year {(from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

G AW (N =

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non- functionally integrated Type lll supportlng organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Page 7

Section D—Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform aclivity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempl purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempl-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

DN (O bW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2018

(i)

Excess Distributions

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions. -

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

a_ From 2013 B

b From 2014

¢ From 2015

d From 2016

e From 2017 5 @

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instruclions)
J__Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 31,

4  Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: %

a_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions. 0

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3]
and 4c. 0

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2014
b Excess from 2015
¢ Excess from 2016 .
d Excess from 2017 .
e Excess from 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢: Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



(ffrgigo“;goiz Schedule of Contributors e

- 9:1‘;':]{: Lf e Tremss » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2018
|mgma| Revenue Service v » Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE 58-1632437

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
L] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[0 527 political organization

Form 990-PF (] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
(L] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[0 501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered b;the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[J For an organization described in section 501(c)@@) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

L] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and Ill.

L1 For an organization described in section 501 ©)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> g

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No"” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990: or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

ISA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization
TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Employer identification number
58-1632437

IGZIAH Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Altria Person
Payroll O
Richmond, Virginia .~~~ |¢ 20,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
______ N noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | Community Foundation Person
Payroll O
Nashville, Tennessee 10,000 Noncash |
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 American Bar Endowment Person
Payroll O
Mew York, New York ... 20,000 Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
___________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | AllState Insurance Person
Payroll O
Dallas, Texas 50,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
______ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
__________________ 3 Person O
Payroll O
_________ Noncash Ol
(Complete Part Il for
_____ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll L]

Noncash ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities |_om8 No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 1

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@ 8
Department of the Treasury | » Complete if the organization is described below.  » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. [BOTsT-1i R (el 1] o] {13
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part [V, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
+ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
+ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
+ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
+ Section 501(c)@3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ll-A. Do not complete Part I-B.
+ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

+ Section 501(c)4), (5), or (8) organizations: Complete Part lIl.
Name of organization Employer identification number
TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE 58-1632437
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities")

2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .» & 0

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions) . . e . 0
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3)

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955 . . . . P> § 0

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . » $ 0

3  Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . [] Yes No

4a Wasacorrectionmade? . . . . . . L L L L s DYes [__-I No

b If“Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Part|-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1  Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . . . A O
2  Enter the amount of the f|||ng orgamzatlon s funds contrlbuted to other organlzatlons for section

527 exempt function activities . . . S 0
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add Ilnes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b : ¥ s w46 B howwwam $ 0
4  Did the filing organization file Form 1120 POL forthls year’? . . e [ ]yes [ |No

5  Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all sectlon 527 political organlzatlons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

) T -

B)

@ b

)

6 e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

[Part II-A

Page 2

section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check » []if the filing organization belongs to an aftiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check » [1if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) 0 0
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) 0 0
d Other exempt purpose expenditures .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) .o 0 0
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns. 0 0
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or {(b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) 0 0
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- Q 0
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- . 0 0
i If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or llne 1| dld the organlzatlon file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? . [ lves [INo
4-Year Averagmg Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
Sce the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 0 0
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (&) 0
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 0 0
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 0 0
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (&) 0
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 0 0

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

GELAIEE]  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes,” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part |V a detailed @) (b)
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers? . . . e X
Paid staff or management (|nclude compensatlon in expenses reported on llnes 1c through 1|)’7 X
Media advertisements?
Mailings to members, legislators, orthe publrc”
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? } 1 B E
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Iegrslatrve body’? RECIE X 0
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? .
Other activities? . . X
Total. Add lines 1cthrough 1| Lo . 0
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descrrbed in sectlon 501(0)(3)’?

b if “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

¢ [f"Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Part 1.y Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

ol el Il o

oQ 0o 0 0 T o

s

—c e

Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . 2
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the pr:or yé.ar'? 3
Part 11821 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . . S 1

2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendrturos (do not |nclude amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear . . . S T - S 2a
Carryover from last year . . . . . . . . . L L 2b

¢ Total . . . . Ce 2c
3  Aggregate amount reported in sectlon 6033(e)(1 JA) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? . . . ; E ERER 3 9 0 E E EEER 3 3 O E 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendrture (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . 5
Supplemental [nformation
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part I-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part 11-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D

Supplemental Financial Statements

Form 990
( ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@ 1 8
Part 1V, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12bh.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE 58-1632437

BGZTAM Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [J Yes [ ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYes[] No
BT Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[l Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ] Preservation of a historically important land area
] Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure

(J Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . a B & 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) . 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, release.d extlngulshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year >
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located»
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . .« .« . . . . . . O Yes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| S
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@4)B)()
and section 170(hy4)B)Y(? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [OYes[ No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

IEZIAIN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . g vow o w P $

2 If the organization received or held works of art h|stor|ca| treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» %

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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IGETAIM  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check ali that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange progiams
[ Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [J Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIll.
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [ Yes [] No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21,
1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [0OYes [No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L .. 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f

2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No

If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xlll . . . . L]
m Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . S
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage ofthe current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . L L 0L 0L 3ali)
(ii) related organizations . . . 2 3 0 EE mOE s 3a(ii)

b If“Yes” on line 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons hsted as requwed on Schedule R" SR 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

IEZTATH Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings . ;
¢ Leasehold lmprovements :
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 84,157 84,157 0
e Other .
Total. Add lines 1alhrcugh 1e (Co!urrm (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . . P 0

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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UL  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on For

m 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

(B)

©)

D)

©

)

©)

H)

Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 12.) W

LAY Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on For

m 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(h) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

7).

(8)

)]

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

IEZIEd  Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on For

m 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

.

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on For
line 25.

m 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@)

©

Total. (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X, cal. (8) line 25.) b

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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IEZZYEA  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Page 4

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 2,075,236
2 Amountsincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 2d 35

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 2,075,236
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIil.) . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Tms must equa! Form 990 Part/ lme 12) 5 2,075,236

IZTEN Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,060,654
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 2,060,654
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, lme 25 but not on ||ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa.-' Form 990 Partl I/ne 18) 5 2,060,654

ZEE{0  Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!I, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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ZUEAIN  Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 1 8
Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. OPBI"I to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE 58-1632437

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1  Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [X Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f Saolicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes [ No
b If "Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. {i)

(iii) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

() Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . . . . e e e e

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Tennessee

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Im] Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (¢) Other events (d) Total events
Pearls (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) ({otal number) col. (e))
2| 1 CGrossreceipts . . . . 107,509 107,509
4
2 Less: Contributions . . 0
3  Grossincome (ine 1 minus
line2) . . . . . . . 107,509 107,509
4 Cashprizes . . . . . 0
5 Noncashprizes . . . 0
(72}
2 6 Rent/facility costs . . . 3,000 3,000
(0]
Q.
G 7 Foodand beverages . . 25,000 25,000
k3]
% 8 Entertainment . . . . 3,000 3,000
9  Other direct expenses . 2,780 2,780
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumnd) . . . . . . . . . . » 33,780
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . | 4 73,729

E

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990 Part IV Ime 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o . b) Pull tabs/instant ; d) Total gaming (add
g_ (a) Bingo bir\‘g?}/pL;og?essslicg gir:\go (c) Other gaming c(ol.) (ao) ?hl%igil'lngo(lé (c)
2
i

1  Gross revenue .
§ 2 Cashprizes . | B
&
2| 3 Noncash prizes
a
§ 4  Rent/facility costs .
=

5  Other direct expenses

(1 Yes %|[] Yes %|L] Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[] No [[] No [] No

7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumnd) . . . . . . . . . . »

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, columnd) . . . . . . . . »

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: )
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . OYes [INo
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . LdYes [ No
b If“Yes," explain;

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . [JYes [INo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . e [Yes [INo
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .+ . . . |13 %
b Anoutside facility . . . . . i E % a 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gamlng/spemal events books and
records:
Name W
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . .. . . . . . . . . [OYes ONo
b If"Yes,” enter the amount ofgamlng revenue recelved by the orgamzatlon P $  __andthe
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third partty» $
¢ If“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Nameb»
Address»
16 Gaming manager information:
Name b
Gaming manager compensation » $
Description of services provided B
[ Director/officer CJEmployee [Jindependent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . .« . . . [Yes UNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $

LA Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 1 8
Open to Public

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
TENNESSEE COIALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE 58-1632437

Part VI. 12¢c Full Board reviews all such items,

Part VI-B 15b Full Board reviews.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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corm 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

Exempt Organization Return

(Rev. January 2019) OMB No. 1545-1709

> File a separate application for each return.

fthe T
Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service
Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
rint TENNESSEE COALITION TO END DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL 58-1632437

p

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O, box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

duedatefor 2 TNTERNATIONAL PLAZA DRIVE SUITE 425

:i.ltr:;gmyosuée City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions.  |NASHVILLE, TN 37217

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

* The books are in the care of » SHAWNDELL

Telephone No. > 615-386-9406 ) FaxNo.®»
« If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . »[]
« If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . » [].Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P [ and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 lrequest an automatic 8-month extension of time until _November 15 ,20 19, to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
» [X] calendar year 20 18  or

» [] tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return  [] Final return
(] Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions, 3a [$

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b [$

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)



